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Al WYATHBA NATIONAL INSURANCE CO



FGA-PRO023
PERFORMANCE BOND
PROPOSAL FORM

	ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED CORRECTLY

	1. Applicant

	Full Name 
	     

	Person to contact
	          

	Postal Address
	                      

	Phone Number   :                                                                      Fax Number   :                 

	2. Contact Details

	Detailed description of contract works and their location (including area of building, length of pipelines etc.)


	     
     


	3. (a)
 Who is the bond to be in favor of?


	Name       :                

	4. 
	Address   :                

	(b)  Who is the main contractor?


	Name       :                

	(c) 
	Address   :                

	4. Contract price
	               

	5. Bond amount
	              

	6. Indicate  the Bond Period requested

	(a) Bond to expire upon issue of the certificate of Practical Completion?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

	(b) Bond to expire 12 months after the due date of Practical Completion?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No

	Specify requirements if other than (a) or (b) above :               
(Attach a copy of bond wording if one was included in the tender documents)


	

	7. Name of Architect or Engineer you tendered to
	     

	Address
	     


	Person to contact
	     

	Phone Number   :                                                     Fax Number                           :          

	8. Breakdown of tender


	a. Labour    
	:          

	
	b. Plant & Materials
	:          

	
	c. Domestic subcontractors
	:          

	
	d. Nominated subcontractors
	:          

	
	e. Overheads & profits

	:          

	9. Contract Conditions

	What condition of contracts are being uses? 

(Please attach a copy of the contract)
	 :                  


	10. Is there a full price variation clause in respect of


	a. Labour                                                                       FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  

	11. 
	b. Materials                                                                    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  

	(If answer is No, please specify the details of how you will protect your firm from    price fluctuations)

:          

	11. Commencement date
	:          

	12. Expected practical completion date
	:          

	13. Defects liability periods
	:                                                                     months

	14. Liquidation damages for delay
	:                                                                     per

	15. How often will progress claim be made?
	:          

	16. Time allowed for issue of certificates?
	:          

	17. Time allowed for honouring of certificates?
	:          

	18. Will you need to arrange additional insurance to comply with the conditions of the contract
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  

	( If yes, give details ) :            

	19. Please indicate insurances presently arranged with us on your behalf:

	                  FORMCHECKBOX 
   Property                FORMCHECKBOX 
  Transit               FORMCHECKBOX 
  Liability                FORMCHECKBOX 
  Motor                   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other

	a. A facility proposal form is required if you do not have a current bond facility with us. 

Please include with this application
	Included          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  

	b. Please sign the attached Letter of Authority Form and send one to each  of your bankers,                       

 if we have not received this information in last six months
	       Sent          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  

	c. Please sent the attached contract enquiry form to the architect/engineer /employer you tendered to
	       Sent          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No  

	d. Please complete the current work load schedule overleaf.
                      

	


I/We confirm the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I have not withheld any information which could materially effect this application. I authorize Al Wathba National Insurance Company to contact any source to obtain any information it may require.

Signature                                                                                                       Date           

Title / Position           
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رأس المال المدفوع و المصرح به ( 120 ) مليون درهم خاضعة لأحكام القانون الإتحادي رقم 9 لسنة 1984 ومقيدة بسجل شركات التأمين الرقم ( 10 )



